Mcpherson, Benjamin J (DEC)

From: Mcpherson, Benjamin J (DEC)
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 10:44 AM
To: Brian Robinson

Subject: RE: 350 Franklin RAWP Figure 6c
Brian,

Thank you for the updated figure. | do not have any question on the corrected Phase Il outline.

Thanks,
Ben

Benjamin McPherson, P.E.
(he/him/his)
Professional Engineer 1 (Environmental), Division of Environmental Remediation

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

700 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, NY 14209

P: (716) 851-7220 | F: (716) 851-7226 | benjamin.mcpherson@dec.ny.gov
www.dec.ny.gov

From: Brian Robinson <brobinson@rouxinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 3:11 PM

To: Mcpherson, Benjamin J (DEC) <benjamin.mcpherson@dec.ny.gov>
Subject: 350 Franklin RAWP Figure 6¢

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Ben,

In planning for the potential to begin the phase 2 gravity wall | noticed that the Phase 2 remedial boundary depicted in
Figure 6C of our RAWP are not consistent with the area shown in other figures in that same package (see Final RAWP
Package Figs 4A, 7, 8, 9). Please see the updated New Figure 6C for the proper remedial boundaries with corrected X,Y
benchmarks.

Our plan is to remediate the New Figure 6C area, consistent with the rest of the submitted drawing package, and reuse
or dispose of soils as indicated. Sorry for the confusion in the original submittal. Please let me know if you have any
guestions or comments.

Regards,
Brian Robinson, PE — CT, FL, MA, ME, NH, NY, RI, TN, VT

Senior Engineer
200 Summit Drive, Suite 500, Burlington, MA 01803



Main: 781.569.4000 | Direct: 781.569.4047
Email: brobinson@rouxinc.com | Website: www.rouxinc.com

GID3

California | lllinois | Massachusetts | New Jersey | New York | Texas | Virginia

in] fIVIN

&% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This electronic communication, including any authorized attachments, contains information that may be legally privileged, protected, confidential and/or
exempt from disclosure or certain types of use under applicable law. This information is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient(s) or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any review, use, disclosure,
copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited. You are further advised that review
by an individual other than the intended recipient(s) shall not constitute a waiver of any attorney-client privilege which may apply to this communication. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments from all computers
on which they may be stored and destroy any print-outs of this email and any attachments.
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